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September 21, 2018

Mr. Prince Knight

Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager
Norlite, LLC

628 S. Saratoga Street

Cohoes, New York 12047

RE: Part 373 Permit Modification request to remove Tank TK-SP100 drawings from
Nortite’s permit

Dear Mr. Knight,

The Department has reviewed the engineering closure certification and manifest
record which demonstrate that Tank TK-SP100 has been closed in accordance with the
Department’s approval for closure of this tank and shipped to a hazardous waste landfill
for disposal. The Department approves Norlite's request to remove the tank’s drawings
from the permit and modify the list of drawings accordingly.

The Department has made a determination that the requested modification is a
minor permit modification allowed by 6 NYCRR 373-1.7(c)(1)(i).

Please notify the facility mailing list of the approved minor modification within S0
days of this approval. In addition, update Norlite’s permit modification log to reflect this
change.

If you have any questions regarding this information please contact myself or
Debbie Gardell at (518) 402-8651.

Sincerely,

P //%
Thomas J. Killeen, P.E.

Chief, RCRA Compliance and Technical Support Section
Bureau of Hazardous Waste and Radiation Management

e.c. D. Gardell R.Mustico, R-4 S. Kowalczyk, Tradebe
L. Winterberger K. Kornak, R-4 T. LaGrimas, Tradebe
J. Hadersbeck, R-4 D. Glover, Norlite
H. Brezner, R-4 D. Monk, Norlite
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